Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Nelson Minyard, School Board President

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NOMINATING TOM
CROWE AS TEXAS ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL BOARDS (TASB)
SUPERINTENDENT OF THE YEAR

DATE: April 19, 2016

Since 1984, the Superintendent of the Year (SOTY) award program has honored
outstanding Texas administrators for achievement and excellence in public school
administration.

Candidates are chosen for their strong leadership skills, dedication to improving the quality
of education in their school districts, commitment to public support and involvement in
education, and ability to build good employee relations among teachers and staff members.

A local school board that is currently an “Active Member” of TASB may nominate its
Superintendent for the award.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Resolution Nominating Tom
Crowe as Texas Association of School Boards (TASB) Superintendent of the Year as
presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Nelson Minyard
School Board President



